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Yolanda Bullock

From: vilc

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 7:03 AM
To: LegalServicesEmail
Subject: Re: MILLIGAN, Michael - SBCERA's Response to Notice of Appeal and Request for

Extension of Time to Submit Documents

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SBCERA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender, verified their email address, and know the content is safe.

Dear Mrs. Cherney

| am requesting some additional time to submit documents and a brief. | have a medical issue involving my eyes, that is
slowing me down. An additional 45 days is all that | will need.

Thank you for your understanding
Mike Milligan

On Thu, Jan 18, 2024 at 12:18 PM Mike ||| G ot

Thank you so much | received it

On Thu, Jan 18, 2024 at 12:17 PM Mike ||| ot

Milligan11151962

On Thu, Jan 18, 2024 at 9:39 AM LegalServicesEmail <BORlegalservices@sbcera.org> wrote:

Hi Mr. Milligan —

Attached please find SBCERA's letter dated January 17, 2024, regarding the above-referenced matter. The
document is password protected and you can access and view the letter by typing in your last name (initial
capital) and date of birth in MMDDYYYY format with no spaces. Please confirm receipt of this e-mail and
let me know if you have any issues opening the attached document.

A hard copy of the document will be sent to you via U.S. Mail. Thank you.

Yolanda Bullock, CCLS

Sr. Legal Secretary
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SB cera

San Bernardino County Employees’
Retirement Association

348 W. Hospitality Lane, Suite 100

San Bernardino, CA 92408

P: (909) 915-2039 / (909) 885-7980 Ext. 1352

F: 909.885.7446

E: ybullock@sbcera.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication (including any attachments) contains legally protected and
confidential information sent solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this
communication, you are not authorized to use it in any manner except to immediately delete the original and any copy
of any email and any printout thereof and notify the sender. Use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this
message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited.



